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Agenda Item II – C.3 

August 15, 2017 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:   Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College 

FROM:  Tonjua Williams, President   

SUBJECT: 2017 - 2018 Proposed Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule 
 
Approval is sought to schedule the 2017-2018 St. Petersburg College Board of Trustees 
meetings according to the proposed schedule below. 

Proposed meeting dates and locations:  

August 15, 2017                                           Epi Center  

September 19, 2017                                      St. Petersburg Gibbs 
 

October 17, 2017                                   Bay Pines STEM Center  

November 14, 2017                                      Tarpon Springs Campus 

December 12, 2017                                      Epi Center, Collaborative Labs (Board Workshop) 

January 16, 2018                                           Epi Center 

February 20, 2018                                         Douglas L. Jamerson Jr. Midtown Center  

March 20, 2018                                   Epi Center  

April 17, 2018                                               Epi Center 

May 15, 2018                                                Epi Center 

June 19, 2018                                                Epi Center     

July                                         None  

 


